
., 
Renee Sloan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

4 J6e- --tv cat{ 
, Ce+- -/lrn-L /dtd ~ 

(=--;;A1i~e ~ 
day, April 3, 2023 7:51 AM 
ii.Rie.nzi...Sr. 

Rami Yitzhak; Renee Sloan; Ada Mejia 

-etvlp~ 

Subject: FW: FEMA ISLAND PARK COMMUNITY - New Voice Message from (800) 621-3362 on 
04/01/2023 12:21 PM 

Attachments: 18006213362-0401-122116.mp3 

Good morning, Joe, 

1bis came in through Andy's ring central voicemail this morning. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you and have a wonderful day. 

Sincerely, 

!iw.6.tpi (llice 

(8 ELIAS BROTHERS GROUP~ 
3570 Enterprise Ave, Suite 100 
Naples, FL 34104 
Direct : 239-280-5242 

Office: 239-643-1624 ext. 2026 
robyn.alice@elias-brothers.com 
www.eliasbrothersgrou p.com 

From: Andria Davies <andria.davies@elias-brothers.com> 
Sent: Monday, April 03, 2023 6:46 AM 

To: Renee Sloan <renee.sloan@elias-brothers.com>; Joe DiRienzi Sr. <joe.dirienzi.sr@elias-brothers.com> 

Cc: Tina Thompson <tina.thompson@elias-brothers.com>; Maayan Alice <maayan.alice@elias-brothers.com>; Robyn 
Alice <robyn.alice@elias-brothers.com> 

Subject: FEMA ISLAND PARK COMMUNITY - New Voice Message from {800) 621-3362 on 04/01/2023 12:21 PM 

RE: Jaye Popoli - 17653 Captiva Island Lane Fort Myers 33908 

From: RingCentral <notify@ringcentral.com> 
Sent: Saturday, April 01, 2023 12:21 PM 
To: customercare <customercare @elias-brothers.com> 

--su6ject: New Voice Message from (BOO) 621-3362 on 04/01/2023 12:21 PM 

Ring Central 

Dear Paint General Voice Mail, 

1 

Voice Message 
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·" 

..., 
,, 

You have a new voice message: 

From: 

Received: 

(800) 621 -3362 

Saturday, April 01, 2023 at 12:21 PM 

00:49 Length: 

T~: (239) 354-2080 * 2800 Paint General Voice Mail 

Voitemall Preview: 

" F~MA is trying to contact you like his brother group. If representative could please give him a call 
back at 1-800-621-3362 again, our phone number 1-800-621-3362 regarding estimate, or reference 
nu~ ber 12364, the file is under the name of J J a Y E last name P O P O L I in disaster number 
467~. Thank you. Bye bye." 
List~n to this voicemail over your phone or by opening the attached sound file. You can also sign in 
to your RingCentral account with your main number, extension number, and password to manage 
and listen to voicemails. 

Thank you for using RingCentral! 

Work from anywhere with the RingCentral app. It's got 
everything you need to stay connected: team messaging, video 
meetings and phone - all in one app. Get started 

By subscribing to and/or using RingCentral, you acknowledge agreement to our Terms of Use. 

Copyright 2023 RingCentral, Inc. All rights reserved. RingCentral is a registered trademark of 
RingCentral, Inc., 20 Davis Drive, Belmont, CA 94002, USA. 
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